
BAMFORD AND OAKENROD 
AREA FORUM

Monday 12 June 2017 at 6.30pm
Bamford Chapel, Norden Road, 

Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Welcome, Introductions and Apologies 

2.  Code of Conduct 

3.  Minutes of last meeting and matters arising 

4.  Police And Communities Together 

5.  Open Forum 

6.  Date and time of next meeting 

Monday 4 September 2017 at 6.30pm
Bamford Chapel

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 2



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM

Monday 6 March 2017
Bamford Chapel, Norden Road, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: I. Sturrock (Chair). A. Smith, B. Colligan, H. M. Colligan, R. Silverwood,  A. Teuton, 
Steve Williams, Sandra Williams, S. Grindrod, B. Griffiths, R. Mallinder, S. Price, I. Price, L. Gee, 
M. Coupe, J. Warner, S. Cresswell and M. Burton

Councillors: Jane Howard and Pat Sullivan

Officers: Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay, Townships and GMP: PC 17077 B. Walsh

Apologies: Councillor Ian Duckworth and Diane Lodwig

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers, and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting.

3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 5 December 2016 were agreed as an accurate 
record and the following updates were given.

Greater Manchester Spatial Strategy
The formal consultation on the first draft of the Greater Manchester Spatial Strategy was extended 
and closed on 16 January 2017.  Every submission will be considered by the Greater Manchester 
Combined Authority before a revised plan is published for a further public consultation.  As part of 
this consultation process, Rochdale Borough Council will review the consultation feedback received 
and make changes to the current proposals where necessary.

Bamford Green
Funds were not allocated for the installation of additional Bird Beak fencing on Bamford Green.

Cycle Lane Parking Restrictions
Civilian Parking Enforcement Officers can issue Fixed Penalty Notices to vehicles parked in a cycle 
lane during its times of operation only where the cycle lane is edged with a solid white line and not 
where edged with a broken white line.  It will be clarified whether Blue Badge holders are allowed to 
park where there is a solid white line on a cycle lane.

4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC 17077 Walsh outlined the crime statistics for the last quarter.  He stated there have been 
significant reductions in burglary and thefts from motor vehicles, however, criminal damage had 
risen but this was due to three specific locations being repeatedly targeted.

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Burglary continues to be the priority and three offenders were arrested in Bamford for three 
burglaries and a robbery.  One offender was arrested in Dukinfield in a motor vehicle stolen from 
Bury Road and two offenders were arrested for a burglary on Bury Road.

Anti-social behaviour reports were down; there were fifteen reports from the Norden Road, Martlet 
Avenue area and Springfield Park.

Traffic and speeding initiatives were carried out on 24 February 2017:
1030 to 1115 hours in the vicinity of Springfield Park - no offenders
1130 to 1155 hours Birchfield Drive - one offender using a mobile phone
1200 to 1245 hours Manchester Road one way system - no offenders
1300 hours onwards, Martlet Avenue 20 mph zone - 107 vehicles monitored, 12 travelling over 
22mph, one offender using a mobile phone. Those speeding were advised as the speed gun used 
was not calibrated to prosecute.

There had been late night robberies at the Cricket Club and Bowling Club where offenders targeted 
the evenings takings.  An update will be sought.

The need to secure property and vehicles was stressed as an example was given where a vehicle 
was left insecure and when the owner returned property from the vehicle was strewn around.  A 
resident reported that an offender had moved all the plant pots around the house searching for 
house keys underneath.  Diane Lodwig will be asked if she can supply free lighting timer switches.

5. CARE UK
The presentation on the Integrated Elective Call Programme was cancelled as the start date has 
been delayed.

6. OPEN FORUM
Green belt land
Angela Smith, Chair of the Bamford Green Belt Action Group, gave an update to the forum.

The full and detailed objection submission, which included air pollution, proximity to transport 
network and numbers of projected builds as raised in this forum, is under consideration and it is a 
question now of waiting until summer time when the next draft Spatial Framework Plan is published 
and put in to consultation.  Two representatives of the Action Group met with three of the Greater 
Manchester Mayoral candidates representing the Conservatives, Labour and the Liberal Democrats.  
All three candidates want the process to be community led, appeared positive, but did not make any 
promises.

A protest rally at 1pm on Saturday 1 April 2017 outside Manchester Town Hall has been organised 
and coordinated by all the Action Groups.

The Rochdale Conservative Members requested the Council to withdraw the plans to massive 
applause from the public gallery.

The Action Group will hold a fund raising coffee and cake morning with a raffle and Easter Egg 
Tombola at Bamford Chapel on Saturday 8 April 2017, and they are considering asking for regular 
donations as the Action Group has already paid £1,200 to a Barrister for three hours work and 
currently has £1,300 funds left.  The cost to employ a specialist Planning Barrister required for a 
Public Enquiry, if it comes to that, would be £20,000.

The Greater Manchester Strategy needs to be agreed by all ten of the combined Greater 
Manchester Local Authorities, if any one or more do not agree, it will not be accepted by the 
Association of Greater Manchester Authorities.  The Government has the intention to make clear 
what criteria would meet exceptional circumstances.

Page 4



Many thanks were given to Angela as an individual and the Action Group as a whole for the massive 
amount of time put in, their hard labour and detailed, thorough and extensive work.

Bamford Old Hall Land Planning Application
The resubmission of the Planning Application to build a very large dwelling on land at Bamford Old 
Hall is potentially scheduled to be on the agenda of the next Planning and Licencing Committee to 
be held at 6.15pm on Tuesday 28 March 2017.  The agenda and papers are not yet fixed or 
published but can be monitored on Rochdale Council’s website either on Planning Application 
number 16/00478/FUL or on Council and Democracy Agendas, Reports and Minutes/Planning and 
Licencing Committee.

Council Tax
Council Tax in the Rochdale Borough will increase by 4.99% for 2017/18, 3% of which is the Adult 
Care precept.

The Discretionary Crisis Fund was outlined and can be applied for online at 
www.rochdale.gov.uk/crisisfund or by telephone 01706 532222, Monday to Friday 9.00am to 
5.30pm.

All suggestions submitted as part of the Rochdale Borough Council Budget Challenge, as presented 
to the last forum, had been considered.

The Ward Councillors hold a surgery from 10.00am to 11.00am on the first Thursday of each month 
here in Bamford Chapel (although they often go beyond 11.00am).

Ward Councillors contact details are available on the Council’s website:

Councillor Ian Duckworth
Telephone: 01706 648393
Email: ian.duckworth@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Jane Howard
Telephone: 07870 172144
Email: jane.howard@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Pat Sullivan
Telephone: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@rochdale.gov.uk

Rochdale Borough Council Officers:

Stuart Hay, Township Officer
Telephone: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

Diane Lodwig, Crime & Anti Social Behaviour Prevention Officer, Community Safety
Telephone: 01706 922226
Email: diane.lodwig@rochdale.gov.uk

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Monday 12 June 2017 at 6.30pm in Bamford Chapel

Page 5


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting and matters arising
	Minutes


